Fennell, Daniel W.

From: Lee, Jonathan S.

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 2:07 PM
To: Fennell, Daniel W.

Cc: Wilson, Paul W.; Burke, Sue A.
Subject: RE: Director Approval

Approved.

Jon Lee

Deputy Director

THE CITY OF N

COLUMBU

ANDREW 1. GINTHER, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES

Director’s Office
910 Dublin Road
Columb

http://columbus.gov/

it

From: Fennell, Daniel W.

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Lee, Jonathan S. <JSLee@columbus.gov>

Cc: Wilson, Paul W. <PWWilson@columbus.gov>; Burke, Sue A. <SABurke@columbus.gov>
Subject: Director Approval

Jon,

Attached is a spec for a piece of equipment for Director approval. This item was not originally budgeted for 2023. We
had originally budgeted $100,000 to up fit a current truck with a new piece of equipment which we would like to now

use to fund this piece of equipment. This will be used by flood wall staff for wall maintenance in tough to reach places
as well as by building maintenance staff throughout DOSD as well. Approximate cost of this equipment is $50,000 to

$60,000.

DANIEL W. FENNELL
FLEET COORDINATOR




